# Glass Open Book



## Hossein Akbari Ghazvini

Company: Razi Glass

Job title: Technical Manager

Languages: English
Location: Iran

#### **Contact information:**

Mobile number: 00989123810065 Business phone number: 00982833224515

Personal email: ghazvini.hossein@gmail.com

Website: nikapadalborz.com

#### **Work experience**

Company: Mofid Glass

Job title: Electrical Department Manager

Feb 2019 - Present (6 yrs 10 mos)

Responsibilities: Electrical and Electronic Engineering

Company: Razi Glass

Job title: Technical Manager

Jun 2001 - Nov 2018 (17 yrs 5 mos)

Responsibilities: Electrical , Electronic and Mechanic Engineering

### **Education**

School: Qazvin Azad University

PhD, CControl of engineering

2019 - Student

School: Qazvin Azad University

MS, Mechatronics 2012 - 2019

School: Amirkabir University of Technology, Tehran, Iran

BS, Electronic 1997 - 2001

#### **About me**

Statement: I received the B.S degree in electrical engineering

from Amirkabir University of Technology, Tehran, Iran, in 1996 and the M.S degree in Mechatronic engineering from Qazvin Azad University in 2019. I am studying PhD in Control of engineering Qazvin

Azad University. I have experience in Glass

container since 25 years